

David D. Anderson

10010 Commander Dr
Shreveport, LA 71106

(318) 415-0198
dave@pirootofpi.com

SUMMARY

Self-motivated professional who strives to supervise and develop innovative software and IT services that will improve productivity. Microsoft Certified Professional Developer with over ten years of experience supervising, developing, and supporting large enterprise applications utilized by customers nationwide.

EXPERIENCE

Software Development Supervisor, 2015-Present - Pioneer Rx, Shreveport, LA

- Led development team responsible for the primary retail pharmacy management system used by thousands of pharmacies and chains, with tens of thousands of users, across all 50 states.
- Supervised and mentored Junior Programmers and Interns.

Senior Developer, 2006-2015 - Pioneer Rx, Shreveport, LA

- Primary developer for chain pharmacy team focusing on the technology needs of customers that own and manage multiple pharmacy locations.
- Implemented system for synchronizing data between chain pharmacies in multiple cities and home office.
- Developed custom processors of EDI and XML data from numerous third party entities.
- Implemented reporting system detailing the dispensing of controlled substances to state Boards of Pharmacy.
- Developed custom controls for the implementation of business logic for the pharmaceutical industry.
- Created custom N-tier Windows Applications for pharmaceutical industry.

Programmer, 2005-2006 - Willis-Knighton Health System, Shreveport, LA

- Developed and supported custom Web Applications using ASP.NET, C#, and SQL Server.
- Supported applications written by former employees.

IT Analyst II, 2004-2005 - LSU Health Sciences Center, Shreveport, LA

- Provided computer support for over 100 users.
- Website Programmer and Administrator for Feist-Weiller Cancer Center.
- Developed standard maintenance policy and procedures.
- Supervised and trained student workers.

EDUCATION

Louisiana State University in Shreveport

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, CSAB Accredited, Cum Laude, May 2004

CERTIFICATIONS

- Microsoft Certified Professional Developer Windows and Web
- Microsoft Certified Application Developer .NET Windows and Web
- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist Windows, Web, Distributed Applications and SQL Server

HONORS AND ACTIVITIES

- Future Business Leaders of America – First Place Technology Concepts Caddo Parish Louisiana
- Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society
- Graduated Cum Laude, CSAB Accredited
- Shreveport .NET Users Group